

LSAC Committee Minutes

Date | 17/03/2023 Location Online

Meeting called by	Ben Evans
Type of meeting	Committee Meeting
Note taker	Haydn Lloyd

Apologies	Absent
Hari	
Lucy	
Kate	

Main Business

Chair – Ben Evans

Actions brought forwards

- Ben and Ffion to investigate alternative outdoor range - Ongoing

Chair's report

- **Sessions**
 - Outdoors being changed to indoors if raining on the day (unless lack of interest)
- **Maggie Coaching Hours (Outdoors)**
 - Can't do 23rd (would be cancelled if raining anyway)
- **GM Roles**
 - **Chair**
 - Katie
 - Kieran
 - **Secretary**
 - Haydn
 - **Treasurer**
 - Kate
 - **Welfare**
 - Patrick(?)
 - **Team Captain**
 - Empty
 - **Equipment**
 - Florence
 - **Development**
 - Empty
 - **T&R**
 - Empty
 - **Social**
 - Lael
 - **Media**
 - Lucy

Actions ongoing

-

Secretary – Haydn Lloyd

Actions brought forwards

- Upload minutes from AGM and minutes from committee meetings to OneDrive - Done
- Forwarding Emails - Ongoing

Secretary's report

-

Actions ongoing

-

Treasurer – Rebecca Mears

Actions brought forwards

- Make budget tracking spreadsheet, needs to be uploaded
- Explain Expense365

Treasurer's report

-

Actions ongoing

-

Development Officer – Hari Patel

Actions brought forwards

- Create coaching rota
- RH Longbow reallocation (max DL 28"), all other candidates given intermediate

Development Officer's report

-

Actions ongoing

-

Team Captain – Ellie Noble

Actions brought forwards

- Learn where Manchester is - Ongoing

Team Captain's report

-

Actions ongoing

-

Equipment Officer – Chris Cooper

Actions brought forwards

-

Equipment Officer's report

-

Actions ongoing

-

Tournaments and Records Officer – Martin Wrighton

Actions brought forwards

-

Tournaments and Records Officer's report

- **Orange Consumption**
 - 4
- **Ex vs Current**
 - Booking on 27th May (being chased)

Actions ongoing

-

Social Secretary – Katie Axup

Actions brought forwards

-

Social Secretary's report

- **BUTTS Ball**
 - Meal of 3 people
- **Alton Towers Trip**
 - Tickets acquired
 - Getting payment from a few people
- **Alternative Venues during Exams**
 - Been chasing round the AU

Actions ongoing

-

Welfare Officer – Anna Symanowski

Actions brought forwards

-

Welfare's report

-

Actions ongoing

-

Media – Lucy Hubbert

Actions brought forwards

-

Media's report

-

Actions ongoing

-

Novice Representatives – Lael Gilliver and Kate Watson

Actions brought forwards

-

Novice Rep's report

-

Actions ongoing

-

AOB

Actions brought forwards

-

Items brought up

-

Actions ongoing

-

Session Rota (Still Discontinued)
